‘ Commiission On The Status Of
L SN\ WOMEN & GIRLS
- ' SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Meeting Agenda

January 27, 2026, 4:00-8:00 pm
Maple Neighborhood Center, 3301 37" Street, Sacramento, CA 95824

ITEM AGENDA ITEM

Welcome and Introductions — Mini Workplan Retreat 4-6PM

ITEM 1 2026 Workplan Recap
e Commission July 31, 2025, Workplan Retreat
e Leadership Team Post Retreat Planning
ITEM 2 Finalizing the Commission 2026 Workplan
e Review/Discuss Draft Work Plan
e Finalize Commission work groups (permanent & ad hoc)
¢ Identify areas where more information is needed

ITEM 3 Next Steps

Welcome and introductions — Monthly Commission Meeting 6-8 PM

ITEM1 La Familia Overview

ITEM 2 Review and Approve December 11,2025 Meeting Minutes
ITEM 3 Sacramento County Coordinating Council Presentation
ITEM 4 Friends of the Commission Update

ITEM 5 Commission Updates

ITEM 6 Public Comment

ITEM 7 Community Announcements

Next meeting:

When: February 24, 2026, 6-8 PM
Where: TBD

Adjourn:



Commission On The Status Of

£ WOMEN & GIRLS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

g

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

1. Tracy Steuckrath (District 1) A | 6. Yating Campbell (At Large) P | 11. Evashalem Robinson (At Large) | P

2. Timiza Wash (District 2) P | 7. Jinky Dolar (At Large) P | 12. Lauren Rebrovich (At Large) A

3. Amber Kemp (District 3) P | 8. Ashley Faison (At Large) A | 13. Jamie Stephenson (Youth) P

4. Vacant (District 4) --- | 9. Marisol Ibarra (At Large) P | 14. Brooklyn Pruitt (Youth) P

5. Erin Saberi (District 5) P | 10. Rachel Rios (At Large) P | 15. Jolie Dang (Youth) -- resigned -—--
16. Marissa Vaughn (Youth Alt) |-

Membership Attendance (P=Present; A=Absent; V=Virtually Attended)
Guests Present: Abigail Nosce
Welcome and Introductions.

Commissioner Timiza Wash cancelled the meeting at 6:14 pm. Quorum was established.

Colleen from the Family Justice Center shared. The Family Justice Center focuses on domestic violence, human trafficking, adult abuse
and child abuse. They have a camp for children and youth free of charge. They worked on Joanna’s Bill. They see at least 200 clients a
month. 24 hour services for human trafficking. They provide wraparound service and they do not have to tell their story more than
once. There is an increase in elder abuse.

1| Review and Approve Minutes: | Motion was made by Commissioner Campbell to approve the Minutes approved. N/A
July 22, 2025 minutes. Commissioner Robinson seconded the
July 22, 2025 Minutes - motion. Abstained: Commissioner Ibarra, Commissioner

ACTION ITEM




Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS

- ' SACRAMENTO COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

Saberi, Commissioner Dolar, Commissioner Rios abstained.
July 31, 2025 Retreat Ayes: all. Nays: none. Minutes approved.

Minutues — ACTION ITEM
Motion was made by Commissioner Saberi to approve the July | Minutes approved. N/A
31, 2025 retreat minutes with edits. Commissioner Robinson
seconded the motion. Abstained: Commissioner Pruitt
abstained. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Minutes approved.

2| Commission Updates N/A N/A

e Listening Session with Angela Hassell- Loaves & Fishes-
There was a lot of enthusiasm in the room to help with
the breakfasts. Lauren was going to set it up.

e Black Child Legacy Campaign (BCLC) -- Commissioner
Wash did a presentation for them about the Commission.
They signed up to be a vendor at the Women’s festival.

e Women’s Equality Day Event — Commissioner Saberi
attended the webinar, topic was supporting women
during challenging times.

e School Supply Drive/Youth Survey —

School Supply Drive -- Commissioner Pruitt does not have
any updates for the school supply drive. Believes that
they should make connections with other youth groups in
the area and invite them to the festival and have ongoing
contacts. They got lots of supplies and donated it to
Mustard Seed.




Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS
‘ ’ SACRAMENTO COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

Youth survey — no responses and they are going to try to
send out again. Thinks that it would be good to go out to
other agencies and meet different demographics. Sac
Town Youth Nights would also be a good venue — it
would be through the city.

e Commission Coalition Participation -- Commissioner
Saberi shared that the Commission participates in the
following Coalitions and is welcoming new
Commissioners. Need a representative and alternate.

o Domestic Violence Prevention Council — 1
Thursday of the month at 9 — 10:30 am.
Sacramento County received a grant to work on
gun relinquishment for perpetrators of domestic
violence. The Commission would like to think
about what the Commissions role could be.
Welcoming someone to be the Liaison.

o Sacramento Child Care Coalition/Lift Up
Sacramento — renamed to Lift Up Sacramento.
This was set up to advance childcare work.
Please let Bilee or Commissioner Wash know if
you are interested.

o Human Services Coordinating Council —
Representation is wanted from the Commission.
All boards are supposed to send a representative.




Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS
‘ ’ SACRAMENTO COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

They amended their bylaws so that the Women'’s
Commission to be represented. January meeting
will focus on 988. They are trying to do work
with homelessness with the city and county.

e Women’s History Month

o Women & Girls Festival — Signed the contract for
the festival location — At Sac City College. March
7, 2026 and starts at 10 am. Working on
sponsorships. There is an organizing committee
and working with the community. Looking for
sponsors, vendors that can sell things. Will be
coordinating volunteers. Will be posting on
Eventbrite social soon.

o Sacramento History Museum Exhibit — venue to
have a small fundraiser. Would like to have the
Commission contribute to an exhibit annually.
There is a conversation happening Tuesday at
noon by zoom. The exhibit would begin end of
January and end at the third week of March.
Commissioner Rios volunteered Gloria from La
Familia. Idea for next to celebrate 5 years of the
Women’s Commission

e Friends House Parties — Recruitment idea to invite friends
to learn about the Friends of the Commission and
fundraising.




Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS
‘ ’ SACRAMENTO COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

3, Friends of the Commission Friends of the Commission is moving forward. Charmen Guering is
Update the Chair and Nilda Valmores is the Vice Chair. There was a
discussion about wanting to make sure the lines are clear regarding
the Commission and the Friends and make sure that the lines are not
blurred. Commissioner Saberi and Commissioner Wash stated that
she would check with Deputy County Counsel.

4/ Commission Retreat Updates | - missioner Wash went over the summary of the visioning
& Next Steps and workplan update.

e Vision Elements - Discussed a document that was
created from the retreat and the workplan status.

e Commission Documents: Orientation & Work Groups

e Work Plan Development - It was discussed to have a
mini-retreat a couple of hours before the January 27,

2025
e The Year Ahead --
5, Public Comment None
6, Community Announcements e October 29, 2025, La Familia is partially funded by

Selena Gomez and they were one of 5 agencies,
worldwide to be speakers and were interviewed by
Jimmy Kemmel.

e La Familia is working with the city and county with an
initiative to prevent suicide. November 19, 2025 was a




Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS
‘ ’ SACRAMENTO COUNTY

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

summit for the parents to provide them with
education.

e La Familia -- December 5, 2025, over 100 people
attended Sacramento Youth Night

e La Familia — did food distribution for November 2025

e Alot of funding is lost for the aging community

e Low Rider Commission is doing a blanket drive on
December 14, 2025.

e Huge increase in assaults against food vendors
(assaulted and robbed). A lot do not have a
license/permit so they are afraid to make the reports.

e La Familia -- Posada on Thursday, December 18, 2025,
3:30-6:30 pm. They need toys before.

e Guild Theater will have the Nutcracker on December
19, 2025 at 7 pm.

e Commission is invited to a screening of The Class on
January 13, 2026 at the Crest. It is a documentary on
education.

e My Sister’s House Gala is in January 22, 2026.

e Board of Sups will start looking at budget stuff in
January 2026.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20pm



Commission On The Status Of

WOMEN & GIRLS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

S\’

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2025 from 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Location: Sacramento Regional Family Justice Center- 3701 Power Inn Rd., Suite 3100, Sacramento, CA 95826
(Open to the Public)

Next Commission meeting: January 27, 2026, Workplan 4:00-6:00 pm, regular meeting 6:00 PM-8:00 PM at La Familia, Maple Center
(3301 37" Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95824)



	1.27.26 Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	12.11.25 WC Meeting Minutes -Draft.pdf

